LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 6, 2015

TO: Honorable Gary Elkins, Chair, House Committee on Government Transparency &
Operation

FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2682 by Elkins (Relating to certain features required for electronic documents
recorded with a county clerk; authorizing a fee.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Local Government Code to permit a county to adopt a requirement that
an electronic document filed with the county clerk have certain features. After the first
anniversary of adoption, the county clerk may charge an additional fee for an electronic document
that does not have certain features. The fee must not exceed $3 for a document recorded on or
after the first anniversary but before the second anniversary and $5 for a document recorded after
the second anniversary.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: UP, FR, SD, EK
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